To: SitingBoard Filing (DPU
Subject: Site Suitability Standards
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 8:20:38 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No Assault & Batteries www.NABunited.org
PO Box 87, Wendell MA. 01379

NABWendell@crocker.com

To: Division of Siting and Permitting
From: No Assault & Batteries, Wendell

We are forwarding this link to our 50 recommendations regarding site suitability standards for
small and large clean energy installations, in advance of the May 5th hearing in Holyoke.

We hope you will consider our recommendations as part of your straw proposal on site
suitability standards.

Yours,

No Assault and Batteries Coordination Committer

Court Dorsey
Laurel Facey
Nina Keller

Al Norman
Chris Queen
Bill Stubblefield



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HgBznZKY Y WAujSMi7EWxk5tEm-08Vb2/view?
usp=drivesdk





